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Ms. Susan Nakes

216 Trout Hall

B8owling Gireen State University
Bowling Green, Ohio 43403

Dear Ms. Nakes:

Thank vou for your inquiry of October 4, 1973, regarding the Davis-
Besse Nuclear Power Station sited in Oak Harbor, Jhic. To assist you
in the preparation of your paper, ! am sending you conies of the
following: the Nuclear Pagulatory Commission's Safety Evaluation
Deport NUREG-0135 (12/7€) for the operating license for unit mumber
one; NUREG-0135 (4/77) Sunplement to the Unit One Sadety Evaluation
Report; and MNUTEG-0421 (7/78), the Safety tvaluation Recort for

nits 2 and 3.

In response to your specific questione on sitina, safetv measures to
prevant waste leakage and waste preducts, and omployee safety, nlease
refer to MIREG-0421, Sections 2.0, 11.0, and 12.0, respectively. These

sections should give you a good sumary of information needed for your
paper.

If you nave need for further assistance, do not hesitate to aite,
hood luck on your paper.

Sincarely,
Original signed by

Roger J Matson

Roger J, Mattson, Director
Division of Systems Safety
Office of Nuclear Reactor Requlation
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